FILED 4/20/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02792-2023
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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DATE: April 20, 2023

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

(R e LK

FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist I1I, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 20210098-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco
County by A Utility Inc.

Please file the attached letter from A Ultility Inc., affirming the required adjustments have been
made to its books and records in accordance with the Commission’s decision, in the docket file
mentioned above.
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Attachment



A Utility INC
PO Box 669
Zephyrhills FL, 33539-0669

April 18t 2023

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850

Re: Order NO. PSC-2023-0091-PAA-WU
To Whom It May Concern,

This letter serves as written confirmation that the required adjustments have been made to “A
Utility Inc,” Book Records. Pertaining to the asset values ordered by the PSC the assets in “A
Utility Inc.” books have been adjusted to reflect the order, It is also reflected in the 2021 and
2022 annual PSC reports for “A Utility Inc.” (A class C water Utility) In accordance with the

PAA Order above listed.
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Troy Fonder President
of “A Utility Inc.”
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